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ChREY P, {(AG.):

We now fulfil the promise we made on the
lﬁth Hovember last to put our reasons in writing and to
hand them down atc a later date.

'On 22nd March 1985 after a protracted trial
in the Home Circuit Court befove Wolfe J. and a jury, the
appellani: was convicuied of shooting to death his former
lover Pauiette Ziadic. Sentence of death was accordingly
passed.upbn him.

| Basically, the prosecution case was, that the
appellant shot Paulette Ziadie with whom he had had an
intimate relationship prior to and pessibly subsequent to

her marriage to one Joseph Ziadie, because she refused to



return to him; the motive for the crime was therefore

sexual jealousy. The circumstantial evidence led, included
threats made by him to kiil‘éitherrher or he1 husband°

These threats were made both to Ziadie and the slain woman's
sister, Daphne M&ﬁa&ialg both of whom gave cvidence for the
prosecution. There was aléo a statement made by the
appellant after the shooting to the husband which could amount
tc zn admission that he had shot Mrs. Ziadie deliberately.

The defence, on the other hand, was that the shooting was
cnticely accidental.

The theme of thig human drama is not unfamiliar
cither in literature or in life as a trayedy which has
recurced since time began. It cannot anymore be regarded as
remarkable. To.the French it is the "crim passionel”: we know
1t as "the etexnal‘triangle;” Eowzoever that might be, the
trial process to determine the criminal liability of the
appellant occupied some eleven days of hearings. The reasons
for that protracted heariﬁg_were_manifoid, First, there was
2 great deal of cross-examination to credit especially of one
of the main witnesses for the prosecution, Joseph Ziadie. it
ranged over his relations with other women, his cruelty to

women, his conviction for being “"warned off", his trafficking

j o

n drugs viz. cocaine and also introducing the drug to his
wife. Thern there were several objections, submissions and
rulings in the course of the trial. It was not an easy trial
for the learned trial judge because there was no way in which
he could have appreciated from this line of cross-examination
what defence was being projected. On reading the transcript
as the events told therein unfolded, it seemed to us that
Joseph Ziadie was being cast in the role of the muvderer for

he it was, who appeared to be on trial. We should make it

clear that this observation is made not by way of criticism



of the defence which was in the hands of & very experienced

unicr at the criminal Bar. But we think it important,

L

for veasons which will emerge hereafter, that we indicate
cur view of the +itrial, cspecially as the learned trial

judge was severely castigated in the way he conducted it.

3

wote also that after the learned trial judge

Yz
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ruled that the wrial should procecd, a Constituticnal motion
wag moved oo circumvent his ruling. That the trial finally
ot unde.-way when it did, was in no small measure due Lo
the firmness and resclute determination of Wolfe J. W

de not think his task thereafter in preslding over the
trial was an enviablce one.

Before us, nearly two Gonen grounds of appeal
which cover almost, if ‘'not every aspect of the trigl, were
argued and everyithing that could be, was urged in favour of
the appellant. Bui in the result, we were satisfied that
most if not all cof the grounds were withoul any vestige of
nerit. We propose nuvertheless to deal with a greau many
of the sulmissions, overly academic, abstriusce and in some
instances even netaphysical though they secmed to be.

We can now tusn to consider the essential facts
which we think, come within a narrow compass. The slain
weman Paulette Ziadie; 35 years of age at the time of hew
deach, ma?ried Jogeph: Zradie on the 10th December 1%3¢. They
lived together at § Hope Boulevard. Prior to June of that
year, they had lived togeiher as lovers for nine years.
in June, when the relationship soured, she moved ocut Lo
live at an apartment at Zurbiton kanor Ciose in St. Andrew.
+t was at or during this time that Joseph Ziadie met the
appellant for the first time. Lt appears that although
tiadie had seen the appellanv pefore tihis, chey had not

spoken to each other. Thelr first conversation actually
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took place before the separation in early June, at a night
club called "Illusions® when the appellant volunteered the
startling information that he was having an affair with Ziadie's
wifae-+o~be and threatened to kill him if he were to physically
abuge her. Ziadie was so taken aback that he was only able to
“'say that he would have to speak to Paulette about it when he
arrived home. He was even more astonished to find the
appellant when he did arrive there, publicly displaying a
fireazm, - arms fclded across his chest with the gun resting
on them. The appellant then intimated that he had come to
remove Paulette and her things. But Paulette when asled her
wishes, declined the offer.

The next significant incident cccurred on
20th December 1986 when the newly married couple returned from
‘Miami, whither eacl hal ‘ourneyed at separate times, the husband
preceding his wife. The appellant in a telephone conversation
between himself and Joseph Ziadie, apologized for his earlier
threats, wished them well and asked for an agsurance that he
would not be reported to the police for his behaviour.

The 6th January 1987 was the occasion of a curious
incident. Mr. Ziadic received a call from the appellant in
the éarlyihours of the morning. The appellant commanded hisg
attendancé at the slain woman's former apartment on pain of
her continued detention there by him. Ziadie did not comply.
But at about 1:00 a.m. the appellani drove his car G Ziadie's
home. Paulette alsc arrived; she was driving her husband's jeep.
Iin the course of the ensuing convarsation, the appellanc
.eiterated hic love for Mrs. Ziadie and expressed his chagrin
that Paulette had married Ziadie. When Ziadie told him that
the marriage was a fait-accompli, and urged him to cease his
molestation and threats, the appellant got into a vile temper
and threatened that ne would shoot Paulette if he discovered

that she had got married while she was still seeing him.



- There was one other example of the appellaﬁt's
jealousy of the slain woman and as well, his‘gttitude,towards
Joseph Ziadie. ‘This occurred in mid-June at whichjt}me the
appellant threatened to Kill him ag he had learnt that Ziad:ie
had hit her. On. that occasion, the appellant lifted up his
shirt to inaicate that he was unarmed.

Evidence of the appellant’s jealousy of Paulette Ziadie
was «lso given by her sister, Daphne Matadial. She spoke of a
conversation with the appellant in October 16856 in the presence
of hex sister, Paulette, when the appellant having spoken of
his respect for herself and her huskand, then admitted tc
beating, threatening to kill and "terrorising" Paulette by
dressing in a mask. The reason for this conduct; he said,
was Paulette's reluctance to go out with him. Mrs. Matadial
ther told the appellant that her sister wished to put an end
to the relaﬁionship because she could no longer endure his
ill-treatment. His response was to speak of his love for her
sister. But Paulette was insistent that the relationship end
because she was both embarrassed and terrified by his couduct
towards her in public. The appellant promised to mend his
ways. There were several subsequent conversations with the
appellant over specific acts of abuse, such as, beating her,
atiempting to shoot her, threatening to kill her, standing in
her belly and wounding her in her head.

On the 9th January 19287 the appellant visited
Daphne Matadial complaining of her sisteris going off to marry
Joseph Ziadie and bemoaning her failure to iIntimate these
intentions to him, especially as Ziadie could not provide for
her &s he could., He mentioned that he was willing to have her
back uncnetheless, and offered to set her up in Miami until the

rumours died down.
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We come now to the date of the killing, the
11lth January 1987. The slain woman:left home in a Jeep Wagoneer
at 7:00 p.m. to visit her daughter and a friend. . At some time
between 9 - 10:00 p.m. her jeep and the appellantfs car were
seen proceeding easterly on tlie Barbican Road, which would be the
direction of her route home having visited her daughter at East
Oakridge which is in the Constant Spring area. The jeep which
- was ahead pulled to ihe left on Barbican Road and the car drew
up ‘alongside. The vehicles were parked closely to each other.
‘At about 9:45 p.m. the appellant was seen on the bonnet of the
car and appeared to & wiiness who was driving by, to be in
conversation with someoune in the jeep, the driver's door of which
was ajar. -Some twanty minutes after the vehicles drove up, the
gound of a shot was heard and shortly afterwards, there was &
sound of another shoi. The car'then reversed, and moved up
Jacks Hill - "like & jet". When the witness who had heard the
gun shots and cuserved che precipitate departure of the car went
up to the jeep, he was confronted by a macabre sight. He saw
the slain woman, her head bowed over the steering wheel and a
“gun shot wound to the side of her facs.

Av about 1(:15 p.m. the appellant called Ziadie. He
‘stated that he had just shot Ziadie's wife at the foot of Jacks
Hill Road and that he should count himself lucky that he was not
present otherwise he would have suffered the same fate. Ziadie
who was dumbstruck, asked him tc repeat. The appellant obliged,
suggesting also that Ziadie go and pick her up. When Ziadie
arrived on the scene, he saw confirmed, what had been vouchsafed
to him by tne appellant.

Paulette Ziadie‘s face was blown away by a bullet fiom
& .44 magnum revolver which entered below the left zar in the
lower cheek, shattering the ramus of the lower jaw-bone, the

left carotid artery and the jugular vein and made its exit to



the right side of the mouth in the cheek. The entky wound
which was conical in shape measuring 1%" x 3/4" aiso showed
powder deposits 3" x 2%" extehding around and below the
internal margin of the wound. The dimensicns of the exit
wound were stated as 3" x 2", The bullet travelled from left
to right, from back to the front of the head with the exit

wound a %" higher than at the point of entry. The pathologist

was not asked, and therefore ventured nc opinion whether that

slight upward flight path of thec bullet may have been the

14

result of its deflection having hit the ramus of the mandible.
The significance of gun-powder deposits in the entry wound
was that the firearm must have bsen discharged approximately
3" from the site of the wound. |

Ar this juncture, we must say something of this most
fearsome weapon which was used,; viz., a .44 Magnum Smith &
Vesson revolver; the barrel of which alone measured 12% inches
long. The pressure réquired to discharge this firearm;is
2 lbs when cocked and 7% 1lbs for mechanical cocking énd

iring. It was at thie material time, in proper working order.

The appellant who was described as an expert in the use of
firearms, and acknowledged himself that he was, described the
weapon as the most powerful hand-~gun in the world. It had a
powerful recoil. He also said that it was adjusted at the
factory for pressure and was fitted with a luminous sighting
device which made it a more accurate weapon for night firing.

This somewhat heavy hand-gun {(we ourselves tested the
weight) was carried in a special holster and gun—belt made of
leather which was specially - treated with a solution called
Rigg WE~4U, That treatment softened the leather. The holster
was re-adjusted by removing it from the hip position and
slanting it in a particular way. Clips which were affixed

thereto were removed. a1l these modifications, adaptations,
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and tréatmen£ were for the purpose of pérmitting a rapid
withdrawal of the gun from its holster by the appellant.
This equipment we have not seérip nor was it tenaéred as

an exhibit in the case. The‘defence ied a deal of evidence
with respect to it but &id not produce it for the juryis
scrutiny. :“ |

- We now pass'toithe circumstaans in which the«signce

alleged that Mrs. Ziadie died that night. The appellant

gave evidence on oath on this aspect of the matter. He

[543

2id that as a result of speaking with her, he agreed to,

H.

nd d
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d meet her at the gas station at Jacke Hill and
Sarbicar Road. "He parked his white Honda to the. left.of her
Jeep Wagcneer. At first they spoke to each other from their
respective vehicles. Mrs. Ziadie told him she wished to
leave her hisband that very night but he demurred to her
importunings. He suggested to her that she should return
‘heme and discuss it with her husband. ‘There came a time
when she left her vehicle and he did the same. They met at
2 point between the vehicles where they embraced. Upon
releasing hinm she said that she intended to get into his car,
"and as she made ic go by him, his arms then still around her
‘shoulders, she grabbed his gun which was then in its holster.
He manaced tc grab her hand on the gun with his two hands
and forced the gun down from waist high. His finger was not
on the trigger. He hea.d an explosion. That shot:went
through the left door of the jeep and was afterwards
recovered by the police. He regained possession of the gun
which he held in his right hand, picked her up bodily with
his left, and forced her behind the steering whecl onto the
seatr of her jeep. He did correct himself by saying he used

both hands but nothing, in our view, turns on that slip, if



slip it were. He was compelled to use force because she
was struggling, he said, viclently, tc get out; Although no
éirect evidence éppears to have been given of her size or
weight, the impression convéyé& on the appellant's evidence;,
was that she was slightly built and not of much weight. The
photographs in evidehce also suggest this.

| 'Having seated her, he then placed his right hand
in whach he held the gun'against the door pillar for support,
while‘he used his left hand to switch on the head-lights and
ignition. Tﬁé:gun was held upside down during this-
manoeuvring on his part. He felt a sudden jerk against him
and he hegrd a4 second explosion. Myz. Ziadie was shot in the
head. He-éhook her several times, calling her name but she
was dead. He left the scene with the gun. There was some
suggestion by him that she was under the influence of drugs
but we must confess that we acre quite unable to appreciate
how that fact, evén if irue, contributed to her untimely
demise accidentally at his hands. He was asked to give a
re-construction of his actione at the time of the sheooting
and déubtless the Jjury, having cbserved him, found his
storyrincreddlousu

There is cne other fazct which we must add. The

appellant swore that he was neicher careless nor negligent in
the use of his firearxm. He pointed cut that he refrained
from réplacing the firearw in the holster after he had
re00§ered it from her for fear that she would snatch it again.
in reéting his right hand with the gun against the door
pillar, he was careful to hold the gun in a particular position
as a safety precaution. This defence put forward for the

jury's determination has hkeen described as accident.
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The Crown's case rested on motive, viz, sexual jealousy,
threats on the lives of both the slain woman Paulette Ziadie
and her husband Joseph by the appellant, his admission ﬁo the
husband tc sihooting he:r which made it plain thait he had
committed murder, and the forensic evidence. The evideﬁﬁe as
zo various likely incriminating statements was given by the
widower, Joseph Ziadie and Daphne HMatadial, a married weman
and the eldest sister of the slain woman. The ﬁtrauggy of
the defence was pinned on destroying the character of
Joseph Ziadie To that c¢mgl, he was subjected to a wide-ranging

cross-examination to show the following defects in his character:

{1} that he had pany wonen;

{i1) hat he was prone to assaulting and
battering wonen, inclyding his wife;

{iii) that he traifiched in hard drugs i.8.
cocaine and tad introduced that drug
to his wifeg

{iv} tiat he had besn "warned cff¥ for
breaching Racing Commission Regulations.

it is against this Lackground of evidence that we propose
now to consider the pletlora of grounds filed. We think that
they may conveniently be subsumed undexr four main heads cu
groupincs, and we set out the relevant gfounds thefeunder

follows:

HEADS GROURDS
(i) Misdirections and/or - 18, 1%, 19, 21,
Non-directions - 22 and 24;

{(ii)} Unfairness of trizl -~ i, 2,8, 6, 7, ¢, 9,
by reason of inade- 19, ll, 12, 13,
guacies and/or defi~ 14, 1%, 16, 22
ciencies in directicns -~ and 45;

(iiii Yoy in Juuge‘" - - 33
Rulings. :

(iv) Irregularities - 17 ané 23.
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{i) MISDIRECTIONS AND/OR NON-DIRECTIONS

GROUND 18
It was argued that the learned trial judge nmisdirected
the jury as regard itheir use.cf character evidence. The

impugned passage appears at p. 638:

"Well, let me tell you hew you appiroach
that evidance as told of character. If
the evidence in the case makeg ycu feel
sure that Mz. Berry is guilty of myrder
then good character cannot avail him.
if you entertain any reasonable doubdbt or

" if you have any doubt about the evidence
then of course you may use the good
character of the accused man to say well,
a man of this type of character is less
likely to commit. an offence of this nature
than. a man of bad charecter. That is how
goeod. character copérates, but I repeat, if
the evidence makeg you feel sure of uis
guilt; if you are satisfied beyond a -
reasonable doubt that he killed ‘
Prulette ziadie in circumstances which amount
te the offence of murder in law, then good

. character can't avail him.~

Dr. Barnett said ii was plain from these directions that
the jury were being invited to treat character evidence as
coming into play only after they had arrived at & cgnclusion.

‘He cited R. v. Bellis [1966]! 1 W.L.R. 234 and R. Y, Falcones-

‘Atlee, 58 Cr. App. R. 345 in support of that proposition.
The short question for determination is what is the
proper dirvection for a trial judge to give to a juiy, when
evidente is adduced to show the prisoper’s "good chatacter®.
Zuch evidence as we apprehended Dr. Barnett's submission
consisted in this - that the appellant who was a gquondam
"District Constable i.e. & member of the Rural Police whs a
brave, dedicated and haraworking member of the Policg Force

who was an expert In the use of a firearm.



We think the position at: law.to be as fcllows: Evidence
of good character is relevant in the jury's consi&eration of
Crbd;bllluf and therefore, its effect on the facts Wthh are
in d¢sputa is to influence them to believe that a person
of Such estimable wor th wculd be unllkely to commit the

offence charged. The cases cited by Dr. Barnett of R. v, BEIlLb

{supra} and R. v. Falconer—pilee (supra) confirm that good
charécter is relevant'tofcréﬁibiiity, it wag said by

Roskili L.J. {as he ohen was) in the latter case in which the
trial—judgé had difeéte& the jury that good character becomes

relevant when the.scales are evenly balanceds

- "It has been said again and again that
good character is not only of relevance
at the stage which the learned judge
suggested. Good character comes in as
part of the general question of credi-
bility and in considering whether a
person is to be believed or is not to be
believed. The possessicn of a good
character ig of course an important
factor to be borne in mind when considering
the credibility of & particular witness.
That is the direction which the learned
judge cught to have given to the jury and
not the direction Whlbh e gave.®

JIn our view thé learned trial judge fell into eiror when
he directed the jury that evidence of good character operates
when there is a reasonable doubt. We suspect that the directions

he gave are based on R, v, Bligs-Hill, 13 Cr. App. R. 125.

Ly

There a trial judge Avory J. had directed the jury in terms
which are not}altogethex dissimilar to those of ¥Wolfe J.

Avory J. continued his directions by submitting to the jury the
gocd character together with the other facts and circumstances
of the case. Thg headnote of the case is, we think misleading

(]

28 it reads:

£



"In strict law a jury is only entitled
to take into consideration the good
character of the defendant when the
evidence of the other facts in the
case leaves them doybtful of lis
guilt.”

We 4o not think the case laid down such'a'ﬁrinéiple but

Darling J. in comiienting on the judge's directions in the terms

presently being impugacd, said at p. 129:

"Had the learned judge stopped chere,

it may be that his direction would

have been insufficlent - for where

the final resultl of the deliberation

of & jury is reascnakle doubt they are
always bound to acquit the defendant.' -

The weight .of judicial authority is, in our view, against
that proposition.. Wevertheless we wish to make it abundantly
clear that therc can be nothing objectionable to directing the

jury that "if the evidence in the case makes them feel sure of

guilt, then good charactér cannot évéil“; Bvidence in the case,
it seems to‘ﬁs, must compréhend as well, the evidence of good
character adduced ih_thaﬂ@;;ém violfe J. in this case said as
much.

in the resdi+ althbugh We cbnclu&é;that the point can be
decided in favour of the appellant, in our view no injustice has
vesulted from the misdirection which we have identified. The
case against thé appellaﬁt wag a powerful one. We have
respected'authorityffor this course as is illustrated in R. V.
Brittle {19851 109 50l. Jo. 1028 per Edmund-Davies J. (as he then
was). |

GROUND 1853

In this ground Dr. Barnett complained that the learned
trial judge failed to give a special watning in regard to the
evideice given by Joseph Ziudie because he said the witness was

shown:
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{i) to be of bad character;
{ii) to have an interest to: serve:

{iii) +to have a bias against the appellant.

The warning which was reqguired to be given is that it
was dangerous and unsafe to cenvict on the uncorrohorated
evidence Qf”Jbsgph Ziadie., r. Barnett was not unaware that
this full warning is only reguired in cases involving aggpmplices;
sexual cases; and the evidence qf children cof tender years, but
argued that Lhis-categofy,waé not exhausted. For this view
learned counsel relied on a ‘dictum of Lord Hailsham L.C. in

D.P.P. v,Kilbourne {19737 1 ALl E.R. 440 at p. 447:

“But side by side with the statutory
excepticns is the rule of praciice now

under discuszsion by which judges have

an fact warned juries in coertain classes

of case that it is dangerous to found a
conviction on the evidence of particular
witnesses or classes of witness unless

that evidence is corroborated in a
material particulayr implicating the

accused oy confirming the disputed items
'in the case. Th= earliest of these

classes to be recognised was probably the
evidence of accomplices ‘approving' for
the Crown, no doubt; partly because at

that time the accused could not give
evidence on his own behalf and was therxre-
fore peculiarly vulnerable to invented
allegations by persons juilty of the same
cffence, Ly now the recogniced cavegories
also include children who give evidence
under oath, the alleged victims; wiether
adults or children, in cases of sexual
assault, and persons of admittedly bad
character. I do not regard these categories
as closed., A judge is almost certainly '
wige to give a similar wawning about the
evidence of any principal witness for the
Crown where the witness can reasonably be
suggested o have some purpose of his own to
serve in giving false evidence {({cf. R, V.
Prater (298G} 1 All E.R. 29§, 11960) 2 Q2 464
and R. v. Russell (19G8) 32 Cr App Rep 147){.°"

lLearned counsel does not accept as did counsel in.R, V. Beck

£1982] 1 All E. R. 807 atjpa_SlZf:
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«e-o that an accomplice direction
cannot be reguired whenever a witness
may be regarded as having some
purpose of his own to serve. Merely
because there is some material to
justify the suggestion that a witness
is giving unfavourable evidence, for
xample, out of spite, ill-will, to
level some old scere, to obtain some
financial advantage, cannot, counsel
for the appellant concedes, in every
case necessitate the deOﬂPllce
_wa*nlng,'lf there is no material t
suggest that the thne s nay- be an
aCCOﬂpllC&a‘

The first ques;idn.which we think we should decide is

how the law stands at present. In our judgment, the true
scated by Ackner L.J. {(as he then was) in
ra) . s - . o . ‘. . . .

07 at op. 012 and -313. At p. @13 in rejecting

position is ¢

=
(sup
R, v. Beck / 50

the view now piropounded by Dr. Barnett and of counsel in that

case *he sald:

“While we in no way wish to detract from the
obligation on & judge to advise a jux

“o proceed with caution where there is
maverial to suggest that a witness's
evidence may be tainted by an improper
motive, and the strength of that advice
rmugt vary accerding: to the facts of the
case, we cannot accept that there 15 any
obligation to Ulve the accomplice warning
with all that ent all,, when it is common
ground that there is no basis for .
suggesting that the witpess is a partici-
pant or in any way involved in the crime
tae subject matter of the trial."

This Court in as unreported decision - R. v. Beverley

' Chempagnie gnd 0rs. S8.C.C.A. 22, 23 and 24/80 dated

30th geptember 1985 accepted as thie correct legal pogicion,
the . opinion stated by the lealned Lord Justice at p. 81lZ: &
part of which we have already quoted, and continuing that

extract said this:

"But, submits counsel for the appellant,
even though thers is no material to
suggest any involvement by the witness
in the crime, if he has a ‘substantial
interest® of his own for giving false
evidence, then the accomplice divection
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‘must be given. Where one diaws

the line, he submits is a gquestion
of degree, but once the boundary

iz crossed the obligation to give
the accomplice warning is not a
matter of discretion. We cannot
accept this contention. In many
trials today, the burden on the
trial judge of the sumhing up is a
heavy one. + would be a totally
unjustiriable aadition to regquire
‘i, not only fairly to put hefore
the 3urv tlie defence's contention
that a witness was suspect, because
he had an axe to grind, but also to
evaluate tne weight of that axe and
obiige nin, where the weight is
Substantial ', to give an accomplice
warning wich che appropriate direc-
tion as to thne meaning of corrobora-
tion together with the identification
of the potential corroboragive
materizl.”

{Emphasis supplied}

in our judgment ihere is no need for a special warning
in the instant case but we do recognize that there is a duty
on the trial judge in ensuring that the prisoner obtains a
fair trial to advise the juryrhcw to deal with the 2vidence
either generally o:r specifically having regard to the
particular issues to be derermined. Here there is no
guestion that no particular warning was given as to how the
evidence of Z2iadie was to be itreated. We'dg not accept
there was any evidence that Ziédie wag a man of bad character,
in the sense that he waé shown-to be not of a characier to
make ﬁhe jury feel he was worthy of belief. The only
possible material in this regard was his own admission that
he had been “warned off". In our view, there was nothing
in the ciscumstances of this case which showed either that
this witness nad an interest Lo serve or bias., Horeover,
there was in our view awple corxeboration of
Ziadie's evidence firsv by Daphne_Matadial.ana secondly by

the appellant himself. With respect to Daphne Matadial,
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coun sel - did not put forward any basis for saying that she

fell into any of the categories he. had set out. He did not,
or was unable to point tc any evidence which tended to show
+hat she was of bad character; had an interest to serve, or

that she was biased. This ground of appeal therefore fails.
GROUND- 19

The learned trial judge at p. 618 gave directions

to the jury with respect to inferences in this ways

“it is not everything which has
to be ‘proved that can be proved
by direct evidence, that is by
someone coming to you in the
witness box and saying, 'i heard
with ny cwn ears', or 'l saw with
my owh eyes'. Some things have
got to be proved inferentially,
that is, by the drawing cf an
inference,; and the law says that
you, the judges of the facte are
entitled to draw reasonable
inferences from facts which you
find proved.

But, bear in mind that there are

two preconditions to the drawing

of inferences, that is, befors

you draw an inference from proved
facts, such an inference must be
reascnable and it wmust be inescapable.
if yvou zre satisfied that such an
inference can be drawn from a set of
proved facts, then you the judges of
the facts may draw such an inference
either to establish guilt on the one
hand or innocence on the othen.®

This direction was attacked on the ground that the
learned trial judge failed to point out that it is the
inference which favours the defence which should be drawn
if the situation were such that two inferences were possible.
Specifically Dr. Barnett said it was wrong for the trial
judge to say that if an inference favourable to the defence
were being drawn, the inference must be inescapable. Our

atiention was drawn to a nuitber of cases where language was
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used in ‘the judgment to suggest that where iwo inferencesg
aré possible, one in favour of the defence, then the one in
favour of the defence must be drawn. We have in mind

R, v, Hamilton [{1962-%2} 3 W.I.R. 361 which is often cited

as support for the propcsition. In liat case Moody J.A. {Ag.)

-

cdelivering the judgment of the Court, said this. at p. 3&5:

"The prosecution sought to interpret
the words the appellant says he used,
viz. ‘they beat up mi friend and I
have to help him', as meaning help him
by fighting and not as the appellant
contended by allowing Lim to rest on
him &nd seeing him to the hoespital.

in these circumstances the learned trial
judge ought to have directed the jury
that if they accepted the appellant's
version where the words were equally
capakle of twe inferences, one favouralkle
to the appellant and the othexr not,; they
should draw the inference favourable Lo
the appellan:.™

With all reaspect to that learﬁeé acting Judge of
&sppeal, we cannot agree that that statement represents the
law: & judge_is:noﬁ antitlea to tell a jury what facts they
must find, and infefences aré, of courée;'facts, At a1l

events, that authority is inconsistent with R. v. Warwar {1969

11 J.L.R. 370. In that case, the argument.before the Court
Wwas on the'same fcbting, as it i, before us, viz., where a
statement is capablé of two inférencesy bha favourable and the
other neot, the jury should be 1é¢ to draw the infecence

favourable to the defence. The judge's directions in that

case were as follows and appear at p. 378:
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"What are you to do in such a
situation, where a piece of
evidence indicates - is capable
of two interpretations? Well,
My, Foremun and Members of the
jury, since the evidence is capable
of two interpretetions, my cuty as
judge "is to point them out to you,
leaving you to see which of them you
re going to accept having regard to
the rest of the evidence in the case.
The argumernt as I have been hearing
over and over that I must direct you,
is a matter of law, as 1 cannot '
direct you on what facis to find., I
cannot direct you what facts you are
to find, and whatever inferences you
Graw are tantamount to finding the
facts. When I dc leave both -tp you,
you look over the whole picture and
see which one you are going to take.”

This Court rejected that argument. The Privy <Council
subsequently refused an application for special leave in
& e

that case. We were also referred to R. v. Barlker and Page,

11 Cr. App. R. 191. fThere the only evidence against the
appellant Page consizs:ed of an equivocal statement he made ©o
the police. The Court there held thatc it would not be right
to convict the appellant on that evidence alcne. We Go not
find that case particularly helpful. ¥t certainly is no
authority for the proposition contended for in the present case.
We ourselves see nothing objectionable in the direction.
The jury were being told of their task as judges of facts to
find the facts which incluaed Jdrawing inferences from proven
facts, In the context of a trial, the prosecution has the
onus of proving guilt. If therefore, from z set of primary
facts more than one inferences are possible, then the jury
should only draw the inference which is both reascnable and
inescapable. If it does not satisfy these conditions, the
inference should not be drawn. It would mean that a gap
would Le left in the Crown's case and thus enure to the kenefit
of the defence - itwould thus o in proof of <the prisoner's

innocence. A jury can only be directed that inferences, the




drawing of which is witﬁiﬁ'thei; sphere of responsibility.
must be reasonable, Which‘méans pbssiblé; having regard tc all
the other facts and circumstancés which bear on ﬁhe maiter,
and which make the inference driwn inescapable. There is
never any Onus oOn a priscner naproVe his innocence.
Accordingly, in the contexi in which the term "proof of
innocence? is used; that wamot involve any burden or duty

on the prisonex's part; it cn only mean that in finding facts,
the drawing of inferences by the jury'can go towards proof of
guilt if the conditions are saiisfied, that is, as €
reasonableness and inescapabihﬁy'ér, on the other hand, to

the prisoner‘s benefit, proving innocence if the conditions are

not satisfied. Ve think tvher¢ is really nothing in tae point.

. GROURDS 21, 22 AND 24

In these grounds, it was contended with apparent serious-—
ness that the iusues of self-defance; provocation and grpss
negligence, arose for congileration by the jury and the learne&_
ftrial judge wrongly withdyes those ijsues from them. &lthough
Ground:ZQ speaks of evidence, it wouli appear that that
evidence was said to be derived from "shhe conduct of the Crow;‘s
case, from cross—examination by counsel for the Crown {of the
appellant) and from criticisms and commewts nade by counsel
for the Crown".

We find thisz approach rather novel. In our opiniocn,
there is an undoubzed duty on a trial judge to leave to a jury

such issues as fairly ar:se on the evidence in the case. We

e

are not aware that the material suggested .n that ground, is apt
for that purpose. . We did invite counsel tc indicate the
evidence cn which he based.hishsubmission,aut although we . .
listene&_té_some.metaphysical and abstiuse disquisition on the

case, he Was not able to call cur atteatior to any such evidence

whatever, . In our opinion. these igsues arosg neither from the.
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evidence adduced on behalf of the prosecvition nor the defence.
f 'Let us consider self-defence. Thé.issue did not arise on the
Crown's case. At the time Mrs. Ziadie was shot, the appellant
did neoc say, nor was there anyuevidence to suggest that he was
defending himself from any actual attack or that he honestly
believed ne was under any attack. When the gun went off in
the first instance, it was the slain woman herself whom he said
discharged it. Afier she did so, he had the gun under his
control, power and dominicn.

Ag to provocation; we ware told that the act of
?rovocation was tvhe snatching of the appellant’s gun from his
holster by Mrs. zizdie and the piroportionate reaction was
presumably to shoot her. But the appellant denied shooting
her intending to kill her. Provocation reduces murder o
manslaughter: all the ingredients to constlitute wurder must
be present in such a case.

We have pointed cut in not a few cases that:

"The approach of an appellate court
when it is considering whether pro-
vocation was properly withdrawn by
a . trizl judge Is not to put itself

so to speak in the place of the
trial judge, bsacause
‘a cautious judge might tend

to err on the side of an
accused, '™

iper Kerr J.A., in R, v,

Johngon. 25 W.I.R. 459

at p. 5331,

See also R. v. Pennant {unrepcried) 5.C.C.A. 126/34 dated
15th May 188¢. We said this a® p. & having cited a dictunm

¢f Lord Devlin in Lee Chun Chuan (1903 1 All E.R. 73 at p. 7

[+
od

"1f we are to app.y the test with as
much exectitude &s the circumstances
permit, +{hen there must exist the
three elements wiich together consti-
tute provocatior in law, viz., the ‘
act of provocation, the loss of self-
control; both aciual and reasonable
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"and the retaliation proportionate .
to the provocation. We can do no
more than emphasize the-pithy
observation of the learned Law Lord
"in the case just cited (at page 79):

',.. provecation in law
means something more than

S

a provocative incident’:

With,:espect,to_the issue_of gross negligence, we
pointed out to counsel that the appellant in giving evidence
was at pains to state that he handled the firearm neither
negligently nor carelessly, that he had kept it in his
possession and not resgtored it to itz holster, and in attempiting
to switch on the lights and igniticn, he had held the gun in the
"reversed firing position". He was saying that he had employed
such a Gegree of caution as Lo make it improbable that any
danger or injury could arise from it for the slain'woman,r Ve
think that if the learned trial judge had left gross negligence
to the jury, a ground of appeal was inevitable that he had
ercded the defence of accident and deprived the appellant of a
chance of acquittal..“ﬁe think the test of exactitude applies
egually to this issue. There were nc facts fit to be left
to the jury on which they could consider gross negligence. We
are of opinion thereforé that tﬁe:e_was no substance in these
grounds which accordingly fail.

UNFAIRNESS OF TRIAL BY REASON OF INADEQUACIES
AND/OR DEFICIENCIES IN DIRECTIONS -

GROUEDS 1, 5{a), (B}, (), 16, 18{A}, 22 AND 23

HWe do noi propose td deal'with”all'ﬁhese"grounds because
even if successfﬁl, they cannot have any Signifiéant bearing on
the outcome. | |

?he Witnéss Joéeph-Ziadie was, of coursge, an important
witness for_ﬁhe p:osecution and'not unnaturally he was subjected
e a prolgngeq crOSSHeXamination;"In the course of that cross-

examination, counsel for the defence suggested to the witness



that certain damaging portions of his evidence before the
jury, viz., threats made by the appellant had been omitted
from his evidence at the preliminary gxamination. The specific
pieces cof evidence about which the witness testified before the
judge ané jusy, and identified by Mr. Small, related to:
(a) a threat by the appellant to
kill the witness if he
assaulteld Mrs. Ziadie;
(b} =z threat by the appellant to
kRill Mrs. Ziadie if he disco-
vered that she had ot
warried while dating him;
(c) & threat by the appellant to
keep Mrs. Ziadie detained
unless the witness came to
the apartment;
(d; a statement made by the witness
himself to the appellant that
he should refrain from threats;
(e) a statement by ithe witness that
the appellant became aggressive
in speech;
(£} a statement by the appellant that
he was going to send to Spanish
Town (to obtain a copy of the
marrizge certificate) being part
of {L) above.

The most significant of these threats in the context
of the case was (b) of which {(e) and (f) were but part of the
entire conversation. In ~ that respect the witness explained
chat he could not remember the ipsissima verba of his evidence
at the preliminary examination but he had given the gist of
the conversation which was true. Uie further stated that he
nmight not have velated the conversation in the words being
suggested to him by counsel. There is a statement in the
transcript where the witness, having responded as we have
stated, is recocrded as saylng:

"At the Preliminary Enquiry I
was not asked :..%"(p. 210).
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Now it is not altogether clear if the witness had
completed the sentence. The Court Reportér doés not seem
to have thought s0; hence thelthree doté - M. ﬁhiéh ap?eér
in the record. A witness it is wellwknowﬁ; is.not.éllcwed-

1o volunteer answers but is confined to answering suéh |
guestions as are in fact put. when Crown Counzel came to
re-examine the witnessp.he rendered in evidence as Exhibit 3
portions of the witness' statement Lo the police in which the
witness is recorded as saving that the appelliant did uttexr a
threat to kill Mrs; Ziadié and in the éourse of the threat
nenticned sending for a copy of the marriage certificate.
Counsel also tendered as Exhibit 4 that portion of statement
relating to (a) above.

The ruling of the judge to allow the tender of the
gtatement provoked a number of grounds of appeal, one of which
selates to the validity of the ruling itself and the others
complain of the inadaquacies of_ﬁhe_learned trial judge'r
directions as to the implication;of omissions, and generally
. as to the weight to be given to evidence elicited in such a
situation.

We begin by observing that the purpose of counsel’s
cross—examination as to these omissions, was <o show the
unreliability of the witness. 1If he omitted such Important
and damaging evidence at the preliminary enguiry, ne must be
a lying witness. The questiong were so relevant to the
charge chat they must have been asked by counsel who appeared
for the Crown at the preliminary enguiry. Thus the arguments
ran. As to the latter arqument, it is.a reascnable one but
our experience is that in the deteriorating climate of prose-
cuting levels, the learned trial judge was correct to tell the
jury in effect that it was tﬂe pureét speéulation to say that

counszel for the Crown must have asked those questions (p. 677).
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Mf. Small Lefore ﬁs, contended that-the learned
trial judge should have directed the juryﬂthat'if they found
Fhe witness' explanation for the omissicn was unsatisfactory,
it wa# open to them to reject the evidence being given before
them in that regard or to disbelieve the witness’ eﬁidence in
its entirety. It was further said that theltrial judge 6mitted
to say that the jury could not rely on the statement as proof
of the contents thereof.

With respect to the former contention, we think that
the learned trial judge gave tﬁe jury adequate directions in
regard to the omissions. in ihe introductory segment of ﬁis
swamation, the learned trial judge gave correct directions as
to the manner in which they ought to tréat discrepancies in
the evidence of a witness, These appear ai pp. 628-631. We
thini “admissiona“ at p. 5Z& should ﬁead "omissions™. Ho
criticism was levelled at them in any shape or form; they were;
in ocur view, clear. Then when he came to deal with these
onissions specifically, he reminded the jury of his previous
directions, advizing them that they shcould be dealt with in
the sawe way he had suggested with reguard {o discrepancies,
(see pp. 674~07%). Precisely what counsel stated the trial
judge had omitted to do, he had, in facit, done.

We are whelly unable to appreciate why the learned
judge should have told the jury, as submitted by Mr. Small, that
the content of the statement Exhibit 3 coulé not be relied
upon fo;_its truth. A previous consistent statement is not
to be confused with a previous inconsistent statement. There
is no doubt that where a witness is shown to have made previous
statements inconsistent with the statements made by the
witness at trial the judge is okliged to direct the jury that

the previous statemenis, whether sworn or unsworn do not




constitute evidence on which they may act. R. v. Colder,

Jcnes and Porritt [1%60) 3 All E.R. 457.
In the present case, the prévious consistent statementi,

as the learned trial judge was at pains to point out at p. 679,

%

as to reéﬁt the view that what waé éaid in ccurt.could nof be
Lrﬁe bééause if it were; it would have been statéd at the |
'p;eliminary examination. Sinée-therpufpose of the grevicﬁs
cons.stent statemeni was told to ﬁhem; we do not appfeciate
Iiow they could use it to prove that the contents of tﬁa stat;f
ment were ﬂecessérily tfueb 'The statement as to the threat
hadrbéen séid at the earliest possible tiﬁﬁ viz. when the

-y

police tookk his statement. But they had to make up their minds
whether the threat wéé *n-truth made by the appellant. This is
made clear beyond a peradveﬁtu:e when the judge is reviewing
the evidence of Ziadie and contfésts that to the evidence of
the appellant. see for exaﬁplé his review of the evidence of
Ziadie between pp. $5%4-%79. There could be no assistance to
the jury to direct the jury in the teims suggested by counsel
viz,, that they couid not yely on the statemeﬁt as proof of
its contents. .Moreover it would have made a difficult trial
nore confﬁsinga in our ﬁiew chese criticisms are devoid of
merit.. |

Despite.our sub-head of “"Error in Judge's Rulings®,
2t 1s cunvenient at this juncture to dispose of the complaint
chat the trial judge erred in permitting the prosecution to
put into evidence the statement of Joseph Ziadie {Exhibits 3
and 4). The learned trial jﬁdge made his ruling in these
circumstances: &4fter some discussion between Bench and Bazr,

My, Small said this at pp. 230-231:



"MR., SMALL : Tthe defence is that for
instance, not only that
portion but other portions,.
the defence is saying 1is
notv true.

HIS LORDSHIP: And?

HMR. SMALL

L am just taking it bit by
bit, My Lord. The defence

is that that portion and
other porticns are not true.
It would have formed part

of the defence’s case Lo say
that it is not true where
the full thing had been said
at the pvellm*nary enquiry oz
part had been said, and it is
my submission, My Lord, that
where a party contends that
the account is not true and
demonstrates variations
between what was said at the
preéliminary and what was said
here, and also there is a
suggesiion that what was said
~at the preliminary alsc is not
true, it is 'not a necessary
implication anymore than if
there is-an implication
against the overall credit of
the witness; that would be my
response,

Hib LORDEHIP

L&)
H1
i

[T

No, I don'i agree with you
because if ycou are saying it

is not true, 'pPut it to you; it
is not true', it wculd demon-
strate it is not true, ‘you
never said it at the prelimi-
nary enguiry, it therefore
follows that what you are now
saying is sometling that has
come after, it s something

you think up aifter', the impli-
cation is there clearly.

As Your Lordship pleases.

5
.[;J
2
L

HIS LORDSHIP: Yes, My. Pantry."”
As we understood kKr. Small; he maintained that the only
. method of showing an omission is to establish that the witness
was asked. Assuning without agreeing with that proposition,
there was no evidence that the witness was asked. Indeed the

witness was saying or said he was not.



it was further said that the form of the question
aid notléuggest redent fabrication and the establishment
of omissions in evidence between preliminary enquiry and
vrial would always permit the tén&ér of thecwitness‘ state-
ment;in:fébuttal..' |

For our part, we do not see what counsel envisages
as being an evil pfecedent. When cross-examinacion shows
that there ha#s been an onission in evidence in the
circumsténées'we have stated; the arguoent must be ithat the
withess is putting forward for the first tine at the Lrial
What.was omitied before. In other words, such evidence is
not entitled to éredit because it is a recent concoction,
And implicit in ﬁhét argument must be ithe suggestion or
thought thati the witneés cannot in any event, be Lelieved.
The prosecutiion must, ag'it seems tc us, be able in all
faiymess to show that thé,pg;ticular statement may be more
reliable because it has been said at the earliest opportunity.
ig remcves from the jury's consideration one basis for the
defence asserting that the evidence is unreliable i.e. that
it is a4 vecent concoctlion. The prosecution are entitled
to rehabilitate a witness so long as the course they adopt
is permissiblen

Counsel for the defence cross-examined Ziadie with

3

: cmissions and the lcarned trial

4

great subtlety as:ua thes
judge was-éntitled, having.regard”tc the conduct of the
defence, to rule és he Gid. It was a matter for the exercise
of hié discretion.

The.cases that bear on £h¢rﬁatter:are not aépafentiy

to the same effect. In R. v. Coll 1885} 25 L.R. {Ir. 522 at

p. 541) Holmes . saids
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"It is I think clear that the
evidence of a witness cannot

be corroborated by proving
statements to the same effect
previcusly wade by him, nor will
the fzct {hat his testimony is
impeached in cross-examination
render such evidence admissible.
Even if the impeachment takes the
form of showing a contradiciion

o1 incongistency between the
evidence given at the trial and
soneihing said by the witness on
a former occasion it does not
follow that the way is open for
proof cf other statements made by
him for the purpose of sustaining
his credit. 'There must Le some-
thing either in the nature of ihe
inconsistent statement or in ihe use
made of it by the cross-examiner to
enable such evidence to be given,”

The Court of Appeal (Criminal Division) in R. v. Ovesiku,

3% Cr. App. R. 240 followed R. v. Coll, {supra) and also the

Australian case of Nominal Defendant v. Clements [1961)

164 C.L.R. 476 applying a scatement of Lixon C.J. at p. 479

therein as representing the crue principle of law. 'this
N et al . _ , o .
court in R. v, Wdeath/(unreported) 5.C.C.A. 57, 53, 55 and

§0/81 dated 14th March 1985 also accepted as correct the law

as stated by Dixon C.J. In R. v. Oyesiku (supra) it is to be
noted that the sugges;iwﬁ"put to thé wiiness was that of
colouring her evidence. In Heath, the suggestion was diruct,
that the witness was mentioning the fact for the first time.
The law was stated with less stringency by Diplock L.J.

in Ahmed v. Brumfitt {1965) 112 Sol. Jo. 32 thus:

14

sseea it was clear law thait, when

& witness in cross examination had
put to him a statement which was

szid to cenflict with what he said

in examination in chief, it was

always admissible to put to him in
re-examination an earlier stiatement
consistent with what he said in
examination in chief as rehabilitating
his credit ir respect of the evidence
he had given. The words at the end of
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"sara 1573 of Phipson on Evidence,
LOLh ed (1963)a did not in his
ordship’s view correctly express
:ﬁe lag and r’anagan v _Fahy {1918}
1 ir R 36i, and Gillie v, Posho
Lgd 11939} 2 All ER 158%, cases which
were relied on to uuppcrt the state-
ment in Ph*pSQn, coulu be disiin-
gulsheao

Leord Denning M.R;-agreeé-with that"iew of the law as
expressed by the leérnad'Lor& ﬁétic-'f The significance of
thiis approach- -is that zhere would be no need for any actual
suggestion of,recenﬁ concoction; Indeed Dixon C.J. recog-
nized the *ifficuity in appreciating whether counsel is
laying a founﬁétion foi-impuéﬁing “ihe witnegs' account of
a ﬂdLEL l incident or fact as recenily invented, devised

"ox reconstructe& BLOYY . Counsei himsélf may proceed with &
"subtletyfwhi;n iz the outcome cf caukion in pursuing what may

“prove a dangesous course.” Indeed a basis for this view may

be observed in two Auscralian cases viz Woodward v. Shea. [1952]

V.L.R. 313 and Tranklin v. Victerian Rails vays Commissions

{unreported) but refzrred to by Henzies J. 1in The Hominal

I..n
[e]]

Defendent v. Clewents {supra) at p. 4%90. Tuere-Gholl J. .sa

in the first case at p. 3173

o Lhink 10 cannoc exclude the

possibility of a suggevvlun Ly
counsel upon the basis of that
evidence, or an inference by
the jurymen or one of them on
the same pasis that those
answers mighit indicate recent
invention.”

and in the latieyr case

“....chat it iz sufficient to
.render admissible in re-examina-~
tion a priox ctatement consistent
with the witness's testimony 1f -
the cross-examination may '
reasonably have been taken by the
jurj or by one of more cf *hem to
uggest recenc ;Lvenxwoao
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in our view counsel emberks upon a perilous course if
he cross-examiner to show omissions in:the witness® evidence,
as it may result in letting in the wiﬁness“ previous c¢ongsistent
testimeny. The fact as MHMr. Small stated to us that he assured

the trizal Jjudge that he was not suggesiing recent fabrication,

§4-

» net in our view a relevant convideration. A trial judge
nupt exercise his discretion on the conduct of the case bearing
in mind the reel likelihcod of a juror taking the Cross-
examinafion as sﬁggesting recent fabrication. Ii he wishes
to suggest that the omission may be due ¢ faulty recollection,
cthen he would Le well advi;eé'to maké thav suggestion
abundantliy clear.

Finally werwoul¢15ay_that even dpon the sirict approach
to which we have previously éeferredy the remaining conditions

-

for the admission of Exhibits 3 - 4 were met viz.:

"That the contents of the siatement
are in faci to the like effect as
Lis account given in hils evitience
‘and that having regard to the time
auG .circumstances in which it was
made, it rationally tends w0 answer
" the attack.”®

We think we have saild enough with regard to the criticisms
of the learned trial judge's treatment of Ziadie's evidence
to show our view thav he tailor-made his summation to sult the
facts in Zssue and refrained from giving disquisitions on the

ninutize of evidence zdduced throuch thisz witness. The jury
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' GROUNDS 2 AND 6

in these grounds, complaints vere levelled at the
learned trial judge’s treatment of the evidence ol
Daphne Maiadial as respecus her credit and at & ruling in

fence application to be shown the state-
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ment of the witness and at his refusal co examine the statement

himself.

Tue significant svidence of this witness was as follows:

) a conversation with the appellant
in Uctober 1986 in which he
admicial beating her sistex
terrorising her and thr eaucnlng
to zhoot her because she wished
to end the relationship. He
expressed his love and promised
to correct his behaviour;

(

P

{} conversations cn oiher wccasions
in which the witness spclie with
the ayoellant regard ling hzis
violence to her sister;

{c; specifically & conversa Lion on
gth January “in which he complained
of her sister going off to gex
married and not giving hin any
notice and adding that he was

willing to have her back uand pul
her to live in Miami.

The purpose of this cvidence was Lo show che appellant’'s
jealousy for Panlette Ziadie.

In the course of cress- e?umlnatlonF it was shown that she
had made previous stalements inconsistent with her testimony
wefoure the jury. In her evidence at trial she said that when
the telephone rany on xith January 15&7 har husband had answered

che telephcne. However she admitted that in the sitatement
taken by the police she had said that she reczived a call from
tir. Deryy. The contents of the call wire never divulged to the

jury and we are guite unable to undersitand how this discrepancy

can be erected intc a matier of profound importance. 1t was
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plainly peripheral, But counsel pressed this matter for a
prolonged periodniﬁ;the trﬁal.” Fiﬁally, the witness explained
that she had told the police in her statement that she had
indeed received a call from the appellant but when she
realized subseguently that she might have been misunderstood,
she atteﬁpted to correci the error by contacting a police
officer - McKay.

Cross-examination was also direcied at the conversation
{a) above. The suggestion put was, that slie had given ﬁo
evidence on that mattes at the ?reiiminary examination. Her
response was that she was now asked. She had said at first,
responding to the same question that when she wés attempting

te report the matter in her statement, she was told it was

not importani. 7Then the officer to whom she iiad given her

statement had the following question posed to him at p. 399:

G She said that while her statement
was being taken down by the police
in your presence she was trying Lo
tell the police that she had spoken
to Mr. Berry about his threatening
and peating the deceased and that
she was told that that was not
relevant, that should not be in-
cluded in the statement. Is that
truea?

L Whatever lMiss Matadial said is in the
statenent.”

In respect of that evidence, it has been urged on us

that the learned trial judge erred in:

. Failing to relate the evidence of

Det. Hubext Miller at page 543 to the
credit of the witness Daphne Matadial
and failing to assist the Jury to

relste this contradiction between the
Crown witnesses to the imporiant
guestions raised by the Defence concern-
ing the overall credibility of

Daphine HMatadial,



"h., HNct leaving to the Jury's con-
sideration the eviience that
the witness Daphne Matadial had
not cescified at the Preliminary
Inguiry concerning the alleged
_ threats that she testified to at
" the trial.”
It was perfectly true thaﬁ‘the learned trial judge
did nou relaie the office:‘é statement to what Mrs., Matadizl
had said. But he did reminé them of the statement. Having
regard tc ithe sctructure of the summatioﬁ; which he é&opte&,
we do not see how that failure affects the matter, -More to
the point, is that nothing of importance.tuined on it. The
statemencs made by the two witnesses are not necessarily in-
compatible, one with the other. The fact that Mrs. Matadial
was told a portion of her re?ort was unimportant does not mean
-she <id not so state. The witness ha& said that she "attempted
Lo give' - not that she gave the report about threats. The
police officev’s response was a standavrd guarded response.
Police vificers taking statements write what they consider
important and not of course, everything the witness gives
utterance. However that might ke the statements were left to
the jury.:nd they were told that it was thei:r res
©o resolve conflicts, discrepancies and the like., We do nct
think that this fezilure could hévé the sligntest effect on the
.at counsel chooses to Cross-examine
lengithily on some matier us to eredii, does not erect the’
paciiculay mavter intco one of importance. It is for the juiry
1o mahe up their minés iﬁ the light of the assistance given by
a trial judge. What matters is nc£ whether the captious critic
would approve the judge's directibns Sﬁt whether this court
thinke that watters of sign‘ficancé-are left to the jury
fairly. In none of the welter of grounds of appeal filed has

any complaint been made that the trial judge usurpea the

jury's function.
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Counsel made other complaints with respect to the
learned trial judge's treatment of Mrs. Hatadial's evidence.
it is enough to indicate our view that what we have said thus

far is sufficient to dispose of the remainder.

GROUNDS 7 AND 23

These ¢grounds p;ovoked some uebata.dn an accused’
ricght to silence. (ne of the arguments put forward xelatea tb
evidence given by Det. Assiscant Superintendent Reynolas Who
having cautioned the appellant, then volunteered whe information
that he asked thc appellant why he killed Paulette Ziadie? The
appellant made no answer, He bent his haad, shook it and cried.
Dr. Barnett said that the office:iacted in breach of the Judge's
Rules although the evidence was probacive of nothing. Heverthe-
less,; hie said, the jury could have believed tha. the assertion
could prove that the killing was deliberate. He added that the
trial judge should have told them te disrvegard the evidence of
the guestion asked ana the appeliant’'s failure to reply.

-

erious one. If

et

Ve do not think this argulent is a
the evidence ig probative of nocvhing, we are not altogechor cleax
what is the point. Tuhe appellant had in fact shot lrs. Ziadie
albeit accidentally. That was the evidence he put before the
jury. The guesticn pesed by the police officer to which the
appellant made noc reply, tock the case no further. IF wasg not

suggested that it was prejudicial. We would think It amounted

L0 nothing more than inexperienced pros Lcuting techniguc. The
trial judye made nothing of it except‘;oimention it in his veview.
it was not necesgary for hinp to do so for it had ﬁd significance
whatever; it merely wearied the jury. A trial judge ought not to
acih Like a tape-recorder but should confine himself tc. the review
of significant evidence in proof of guili or of course, innocence

or capable of creati'w & reasonable cdoubt. We think it is x.ght

o aGd thet in the ciscumstances of this case, no accusation was



being made against the appellant. The point of leading
evidence of an accusation made by a police officer tc a suspect
is usually to obtain some admission either from his words in

is conduct.,

L
[
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H
i
H
Hh
f ']
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The appellant made no admigsion, he made noe denials: he

1634 A.C, 345 is authority for

=~

was silent. R, v. Christie

saying that where:

T

.»2.. Do evidence has bLeen given
upen which the jury could
reascnably find that the accusea
had accepted the statement so as
to make it in whole or in part
his own, the judge can instruct
the jury to disregardé the
steziement entirely.”

{per Lord Atkinscn at pp. 534-555;
We do not think this was the situation here for the reason we
have alrecady stated, l.e. the statement was not in the cipw-

cumstances an accusation of murder and che appellant nade no

admission or denial. 1f the appellant had responded with a
denial,; the trial judge would have been obliged tc tell the

prosecution that that evidence should not be led. We du not
think the fact of the appellant crying was conduci demonsivating
an acceptance of any accusation. No one has suggested it. It
weuld Le nonsensical o hold any such notion. Finally the
learned judge expressly stated that:

"So an accused man having been cautioned

s under no obligation-to say

anytuing. 7The law gives him that

rightv and if he exercises that riche

you caunct use it adversely against

him. " - '

This leads us Lo the questicn of the accused's right to

silence. e were shown extracis from the surming-up as

ttack upon tchat righe.  Before

£

exanples of the trial judge's

guoting them, it may be helpful to express our view of the law



applicables We thin: we should bey.n by guoting the directicn

-

L7 Cox C.C. 502 at p. 5UC

and c:ied witvh approval by Lerd Diplock in Parkes v. The Lueen

3

11970} 3 A11 E.R. 380 at p. 383:

" ‘How the wicle admissibility of
stavements of this kind rests
upon the consideration that 1f
& chiarge is made against a person
in that person's presence it is
reasonable o expect that he or
she will immediately deny it. and
tnat the absence of such a denial
ic some evidence of an admission
on the part of the person charged,
and of the truth of the chauge.
Undoubtedly, when persons are
speaking on even teyms; and a charge
is made, and the person charged says
nothing, and expresses no indignaiion,
and does nothing to repel the charge,
that is sone evidence to show that he
adnits the charge tg be true.' ¥

Silence may be used as some evidence of an admission
by an accused person and of the tiuth of the accusation where
the perszon making the charge and the accused are on even terms.
rlainly, this xules out a sitvation where an accusation is made
py « police officer or perhaps a person in some position of
aunthiority vis-a-vis the accused. In general, silence
adverse tc an accused person, nor is the position aliered
because no cavtion was administered. We chink Hall v. B {197Lj

1 A1l B.R. 322 supports that view, ”SeeialSO'R. v. Latty and

-

Sraith {unveporied) 5.0.0.4. 537/87 dated i4th March 1928 per
Campbell J.r. at p. &.

We can nou examine extractis from the summing-up in
wiiich counszel complains that the trial judge had attacked the
appellant’s right to silence. The first example which
Dr. Larnett identified, occurs at pp. €23-625 where the twrial

Zudge points out that a crucial question for the Jjury is:
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What did the dppe;lanb saj to Josegn 7iadie when he infoimed

him of hais w

deatn? He then reminds the 3u¢y oL “he

rival versions and continued in this ways

right to

where an

conflict w

"You are at home, you get a
_elcPhone call, et us say that
vour husband, for the pu;yoges cf this
now, we just have Lo vegard you
ax one person, a lady, for anL
matter, whose husband is out, and
you get a call from a voice that
you recoghise, 'Hellc John,
Paulette got shot.' _in human
affairs what is the next question.
Kow? Common sense. You hear that
your wife or your husband got shot,
what is the next guestion you ask;
how? and what is iikely to be the
Dc!* cuestlon, end where? Cr you

might be saying £l‘3L, you iight
even say first, ‘¥Where? How it
happened?’ Common gense.

What would you expeCt at that stage
from the caller - somebody you know
well, you krnow - what would you

- expect. ‘'Hy God. man, the thing nuh

accident it happen, man!' The firsc

_ opporiunity to tell the world at

large that is an accident, Mr. Berx

did not avail himself of it. He jusi,
according to him, hung up the phone

“and deparit. The first oppoc;uni,y to
make it known that from the outset’ e
is saying it's an accident, he failed

+o avail nimself of that opportunity.
auk yourselves this question, if he had
salled, as he &id say ané as M. Ziadle

caid, you think he would have just

szid - vou think My, Ziacéie would have
llowed hlm to say, 'Patlette get shot’
and “ust hang up the phone and no Lnlng

moray f course, ii can oce argued that
that is what happened why MNr. Zlad+¢ﬂr

nad to phene back the place, but

M. Ziadi e S&iu he engaged him in & coun~

versation.

applicability of the principle of an accused's

]

nce, scarcely seems appropriate in a situacion
accused has vouchsafed informaticn which is in

the receiveris evidence of that information.

The question must be who is tc be velieved and an ewminently



reasonable question which prompts itself, is if as the
appellant was asserting, the slain woman died accidentally, wiy

not say so then to hexr husband? We would think that if

-

informacrion is volunteered byjan'accused‘gerson, the jury
woulé be entitled to interpret it and give to it the meaning
which the factis warrant.

The second example relates to a comment wmade by the
learned triul judge in regard to the credit-worihiness of the
appellant. &t p. 705 the learned trial judge is recorded as

observing:

“Now, Mr. Foreman and memsers of
the jury. Hr. Berry is a D.C., a
mal who would seem to be well
known by the police, and what you
have?r The lady is accidentally
shot, he phona the husband. He
don‘*t say anvihing about accident.
The next thing: he is at home
trving to fina a lawyer all over
the place. NMatilda's Cornerx
Police Station just around the
corney. He is @ D.C., and Half
way Tree is just around ihe corner,
and #Mr. Seryy dor't think about
going to any of these twe places,
to go and say, 'Well Officer. you
know me. I was a D.C., Hi. Berry.
A lady just accidentally get shot
round the corner, Just round by
Barbican Road.' Hothing of the
sort. That ig a copment I make. I
have already advised ycu as to how
vou deal with those comments.®

in this example, the appellent remaineu silent. Buuv
it is not the case chat some accusation was made in his presence
and he claimed wha' the Americans refer to as the 5Sth {Amendment),
and therefore kept silent. Wot oaly did he keep silent, he &id
nothing except seek tﬁe services of a lawyer. What was being
brought to the jury‘'s attention was gonduct which was capable

of amounting to a corroboration of the Crown's case that he had

(i

inuced deliberately shot Mrs. Ziadic tp deathz it was conduct
inconsistent with accident. We entertain not the least doubt

that =his ground is without substance.
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GROUND._ 8

It was stated thus:
*rhe Learned Trial Sudge erred in
not relating the evidence of
Dr. Royston Cliffqrd concerning
the effect of Cocaine on & user to
the evidence by the accuged con~
cerning his observations of the
deceased's donduct at the time of
che incident.®
yhis ground is without vestige of merit. There was
absolutvely no evidence that Mrs. 2Ziadie was undexr the influence
of cocaine at the time of her death. We do not appreciate even
if she were in some drugged condition, how it contributed to

her accidentally being shot by the appellant.

GROUNDS 9 AND 10

We do not propose to deal in any aetail with. the
criticisms adumbrated in these grounds. We censider them
unwarranted, especially as the facts on which they were based
were of minimal significance and not relevant o any live issue

in the case, The learned trial judge was eniitled te make

C
Ia]

comments on the evidence. He was entitled to make even sTion
conments. He was obliged however toO avoid crossing the border

line of faisness intc dispargement of the defence or usurping

the jury's funcrion. In R. v _Mears (unreported) S5.C.C.a. 5/8¢
duted lith Kovember 1958, we said this at p. 4:

vghe law is usefully stated in R._¥.
Delioy Grant 11971] 12 J.L.R. 390
where ihis Court speaking through
the mouth of Fox, J.A., at page 394,
said thiss I

A Judge 1s entitled voO
express his views strongly
in a pcroper case, but the -
facts nust always be left

to the jury to decide. The
stronger tlie comments the
greater is the need to make
it abundantly clear To the
jury that if they do not
accept the judge’s view Of
the factis, they musit dilscard
it and substitute thelr own.’
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*Phe comments of the judge, especially

an experienced judge, can be of great
agsistance to the jury.in appreciating
the significance of the evidence

adduced before them. But a judge
should always bear in mind thatc he is
not the trier of facts and therefore

hez should not in any way convey the
impregsion that his view 1is paramount.
The duvy on this Court, thereafter, will
be to determine whether the judge's
comnents are far stronger <chan are
warranted on the facts. Plainly., the
fact that a judge ewxpresses himself
strongly, is not enough. But if the
comments of the trial judge amount toc a

uxpat'“ﬁ of the judge’'s function, the

resuit wy that the accused would be
deprived of the substance of a fair trial.”

Later in the same case, we said at p. 8:
“But the zest which we must adopt is
toc see whether the comments were such

as to deprive this applicant of the
substance of a fair trial."

We must ceiterate that it was never urged before us that
the trial ‘judge had usurped the jury's function. We desire
tc add that the tri al judge in his comments was not reguired
to leave for the jury's consideration every possikle permuta-
tation in inter-personal relationships as argued.  The jury
are as gualified to deal with the problems that flesh is heir
o, as the judga. They are twelve oydinary .intelligent acult
Jamalcans peifectly guslzfied to understand the respective
chacacter of the important dramatis perscnae in this human
tragedy.

There was no evidence whatever that the factory adjust-
ment of the appellanif®s firearm, made an accidental discharge
more likely. Indeed the adjustment of the pressure on the
trigger was reduced to 7 lbs which is still considerable
pressure. The appellant himself stated that the trigger had to
be pulled for ithe firearm Lo be fired. The Ballistic Expert
tesiifled to the fact that the firearu was in perfect werking

order. There was no evidence either that at the material time



-2

che firearm was cocked or . could be cocked te enable a

lesser degree of pr¢ssure'to dischérga-it° The appellant
is an expert and stated that he was not carelesslin hanaling
the firearia. dis evidence rezcounting the mahner‘inrwhich he
said Mrs. Ziadic was shct.ﬁy.himﬂ was falithfully set out fox
the jury's assessment by‘th& learned trial judge. WWe consider
these grounds hopeless. |

CROUND 11 |

Evidence was led by the appeliant by way of cross~
gxamination of Josgph Ziadie regarding two women with whom he
may have had liaisons. This evidence was entirely irvelevant
to any issue in the case. How could Joseph Ziadie's violence
Lo wonen OF his promigcuity affect the issue Qhether
Paulette Ziadic was shot accidentally or for that matter deli-
berately by the appellant. We are content to say that all
this evidence had no bearing on the real issues before the jury.

He are not suggesting that that fact allowed the judye
to be unfzir in presentiny the case for the defence but we are
gquite unaile to find any osasis for what could only be

described a critizism.

[45]

carpin

g
GROUNDS 12 ARD 13

These yIounds concern themselves with tiie learned trial
judye's treatment of some aspoects of the forensic evidence,
tirs., Paulette Ziadie was unatubtedly shot by the appellant.
“he significant forensic evidnce was the presence of .gun
powder Jdepousics on the site ©f the entry wound and the path
of the bullet. IEvidence regarting the handling of the slain
woman's shirt, patcerns of gun owder cither on the shirt or
it the wound cculd be and wersz 9° no significance whatever in
the Ltrigl.

The Ballizstic Expert had giren <wvidence of the test he

had carvied out to demonsitrate tia. the appellanit®s gun had been
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fired at the material time. Dut he was unawaié of the

technical name of the reagent’ he had used to ascertain the
cesult. Thus a chemist was called. He opined that he would
have carried out additional tests to confirm +he vresult. It was
said that the trial judge was wrong in preventing the chemist
from stating the reason why he would not fault anouiher chemist
if he failed to daxry out oiher confirmatory tests. At the end
of the day, ihere was no cuestion that HMrs. Ziacdie had been shot
by the appellant fium clese range. None of the matters about
which crilicisms are being raised bear on the defence which_wés
said to be accident. The argumenis in this regard can only be
regarded as academic,

GROUNDS 14 AND 15

eut for the great experience of counsel we would have
rhought these grounds gui-e unarguable.

in the first place the léarﬁed trial judge did not err in
suggesting that therslain woman haé fallen after the discharge
of the fi:;t shot. lHe ﬁaa careful to say ‘apparently had
fz1llen' because the appellant had not ctated she had. But he
did say he lifted her.

The tr:al judge was sntitled to use the careful language
Lhe dic and to leave it to the jury to determine whether the
appellant had in fac£ lifted her.

4 great deal of evidsnce led by the defence was, strictly
speaking, inaémissible. & ~rops—exeminer is kound by the
answers he obtains in regard te guestions as to credit and he
is not permitted to céil evidence to rebut the answers. This
applied to fhe evidence of Bryén Young, & bartender who gave
evidence fof thelﬂefence as o his observations of the associa~
tion between the appellan;‘andﬁthe slain- woman and Jogeph Ziadie.

He was not cross-—examined.
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Clive Smith, a painter, who +~egtified to an inc%ﬁen?
which occurred at Mrs. Ziadie's apartment and involved both
My, and Mrs. Ziadie before their marriage. The purpose of
that evidence was intended to show that Joseph Ziadie was a
viclent man.

The final witness as to credli was Paul Rhoden who was
an attendant at the Illusions Wight Club. He spoke of
Jéseph viadie's viclence to women. The appellant himself spoke
of these incidents but the fact of the matter was that
Joseph Ziadie's violence to women in. geneial and ©o his wife
{prior to their marcsiage} in particular was an.i;re;evapt issue
in the .case. The defence chose to introduce that dimension
tut Chat did not make it an issue noy relevani to any issue.
TLe real issue. in the case was: In what circumstéhces aid
Mrs. Ziadie meet her death? Was it deliberaiely at the hénds
of the appellant as the prosecution alleged cor was it by
accident as the defence sought to show? The credit of

Joseph %iadie was at issue. Could he be believed on his oath?

oy

But neither his trait for violence mor puomisculiy would assisti

the jury ¢o determine whether he was & liar oxr a truthful

Its

wilness with respect %o ihe incriminating evidence Le gave
against the appellant.

n our view, nct oinly would there have.been no necessity
to challenge those aspecis of thervialence; é fortiori, there
was no duty on. the trial judge to give anyléiructibn to the
jury that where the prosecution has not challenged gvidence,
then it mustc be taken to be acceptedou The significance of the

unchallenged evidence was of the crder of zero. All that

|

evidence prolonged the trial and provoked side issues the
effect of which could only be to deflect the focus of the jury

from {the important igsue. The learned trial jﬁdge indulgently



allowed all that evidence in. We feel sure that Mr. 5S5mall
adressed ithe jury on it. it seems tc us counsel ought not

to complain in the facc of thatl bounty.

GROUED 16

This giound sought to use grounds 5 - 15 as parvi-
culars of the unfair irial contended for, We do not think it
ig necessary to repeat what we have said@ irn any Getail as
respects chose particulars.

We have examined with great care cer taln other
passages whiclhi Dr. Barneti brought to our attention. In
effect, he complained of unbalanced, over-powering and adverse
comments against the defence and pi11oring the defence. We

4

dusire only to say this: These further passages do not in
any way alter our view that the trial judge was at all times,;
careful to make it clear to thﬁ_jurf that the comments he
made were his and of course he had_correctly told them how to
deal with commencs fiom any source. He did noc at any tine
withdraw any issue from the jury, and as we have earlier
observed, ihe 4id not usurp the jury's functicn. Indeed none
of the iwenty-five odd grounds suggested he had done so in any
shape or form.

A sumning-up must.be.seen as &« whole, It must be

se2r also in the manner in which it structured. It cannot

i

be supposec that there woere not other nethods of st“uctuLlng
che summation., We cannot pretend that the learned trigl
judge's structuring of his summation was the most desirable.
But summings-up are by nature individualistic. We do not sitc
tc adjudicate on stylistic imperfections. The test to be
applied has previously been cwaved. Ve are saticfied that,
viewed as & whole, ﬁhe igssues were lefv to the jury fairly
and clearly and where comments wevre made, no attiemnpt was made

to usurp the jury's functicn. The aimout wholesale condemnation




levelled; we think to be entirely unjustified.

ERROR IN JUDGE'S RULINGS - GROUND 3

It was said thac the learned trial judge prevented .
cross-examination on "numerous issues that were of importance
to the conduct of the Defence.” The numerous issues vere
identified as:

“{a) The extent of the relation-
itd o

(b} Joseph Ziadie's treatment
of women;

{(c} Joseph Ziadie’s involvement
with Cocaine and mealing
nore prebable the Dofence’s
contentiocn as to his trieat-
ment of the deceased.”

We would note that despite the judys’s rulings a
ceal of crogs-examination was permitted in these respects
and vhat evidence was before the jury. That evidence would
only be permissible on che ground that it went to the
witness® credibilivy. The learned authors of hrchbhold's

Criminal Pleading Evidence and Practice (37th EQ,) at para. 1347

state, inter alia that:

(1]

"The credibility of & witnes
depends upen (i) his
knowledge of the facuis to
which he testifies; (2) his
disinterestedness; (3) his
integriiy; {4) his veracity;

k)
Ve oo s e U d B

We think their view is cocrect.

nny evidence av category {a) above would not be
testing Siadie*s knowlgdge,of chie facts to which he testified
viz. facts incriminatory cf the appellant. Hor were.questiong
in relation to either (a) or (b) capable of shiowing his diéu
intercstedness. The witness' invelvenent with drugs was

not & proved fact. There was no cvidence whatever that hie



) F -

had any previous conviction whether in relation to diugs or
otherwise., Further the witness could not be compelled to
ansver (guestions which might tend to criminate him i.e. %o
QRDUSL him:to a criminal_charge ox o & penaliy or forfeiture
¢f any nature.

The jury were concerned with the character of the

witness for habitual veracivy and eviavnce led or proiected

o
O
ey
4

for the purposes set at (a), (b) or {c) could not assist
in that regasd.
We think it muse be clear thav iv follows that the

learned trial judge was correct in preventing the adduction.
of cvidence for the purposes set out below viz.:
vi) The dececased's use of

Cocaine and Joseph Ziadie's
wnvelvement therewith;

{ii) Joseph Zladie's tyeatment
of the deceaszed,
{iii} Jogeph Tiadie's relation-

8¢
sinip with other women.

The general rule ls that a party is not allowed
to call witnesses to prove facts which merely tend to dis~
credit the opponeni's witnessce and are nob otheérwise relevant
to the matiexzs in isoue. Such collateral piopings are
rejecied on the cbviously sensible ground that they would
unduly complicate andg prolong the crial by a multiplicity of
issuwes. It iz our view ihav :zhis rule wal Lreached in chis
trial. We think therefore thet a judge who is endeaveouring
to be as indulgent as he can be in a trial where the charge
1% a. capital one, does not ecr when he is nob ag indulgenc
as counsel would wish. We are not persuaded that there isg

any substance in this ground which accordingly fails.
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. IRREGULARITIES — GROUND 17

we“areuﬂéfrcleag whatris the irré§ularity beiﬁg
complained of in {ﬁis ground. We gather the cﬁggestion is
thét the judgé by télling the jury.thag whey must ceturn
and continue their deliberations in a spiritv of giﬁé and take,
amounteé.tal"pressure“.

Vihat had cccurred was this. Preciselyg on« hour
aftek the jﬁxy first withdrew o consider their veidict,
returned to say they had not arrived al .a verdict: -Thé
learned trial judge assunmed that the jury were in some
problen. ile¢ thereupon enguired whether the pgcblem-was one

of fact or of law. Thu foreman replied that he was not sure

iné enquired whether he was allowed to speak. Pressed by the

et

udge he said he thought it was in relatlon to the evidence.

4.

The judgée ‘hen encapsuled the rival versions of pro-
secution and defence and then he gave what counsel described

as the Wallhiein dGirection. See R. v. Walhein ri9ns] 3¢ Cr. App.-

R. 167. Thereafier he asked them "to retire again and to
continuc your deliberations’.

This “pressure” which it was siated the learned trial
judge exerted, resulted in the juvy retiring fox five minutes
shy of one hour. In our judgment; there was n¢ pressure. We
do not consider what tock place an irregulariiy nor aid that
incident in any way affect the trial. We really do not think
anything of this ground; it is wholly without merit.

although there was no ground that the verdict was
anreasonable and coula not Lbe supperted having regzrd to the
evidence, we have exanined the evidence. We axe satisfied
that the jury came to a correct decigion on iLie fac:s. There
is no doubt in our minds that the appellanc’s version of the
shooting was not only far-feitched but incredible. The length

end weight of the firearm made it impossible to be discharged
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in the way sworn to by the appellant. At a distance of
14 %" being the lengih of the weapon plus 3" from muzzle
to site of wound, ihe handle of the gun could not be
against the door piliar. From that positiorn, the muzzle
would be beyond the positicn of Mrs. Ziadie seated behind
the steering wheel. It cculd nolt have escaped the jury's
view that the slain woman despite her alleged ill-treatment
at the hands of Joseph Ziadie nevertheless chose to narry
him and shortly thereafter she died; not at his hands but
acr the appellant’s. The case against the appellant was a
powerful cone.

Finally we would mention two grounés which we have
not discussed: these are ground 4 for which leave te argue

was refused and ground 29 which was abandoned. -



